MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS JULY 12, 2012

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held a regular meeting on July 12, 2012. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle St., City Hall Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:50 p.m.

PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Rafael Leon, Chairman John Baird, Secretary James Houlihan Tony Hu

Andrew Mooney, Commissioner of the Department of Housing and Economic

Development

Ernest Wong

ABSENT: Anita Blanchard

Christopher Reed Mary Ann Smith

ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division

Arthur Dolinsky, Department of Law, Real Estate Division

Members of the Public (The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A tape recording of this meeting is on file at the Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division offices and is part of the permanent public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Rafael Leon called the meeting to order.

1. Approval of the Minutes of the June 7. 2012, Regular Meeting

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Mooney. Approved unanimously. (6-0)

2. Report from the Department of Housing and Economic Development

MARTIN SCHNITZIUS COTTAGE 1925 N. Fremont Street

WARD 43

Resolution to accept the report from the Department of Housing and Economic Development and to request the consent of the property owner to the proposed designation.

Motioned by Baird, seconded by Wong. Approved unanimously. (6-0)

3. Class L Property Tax Incentive – Final Certification

HOLDEN BLOCK 1027 W. Madison Street

WARD 2

Resolution to notify the Cook County Assessor of the final approval of the Class L Property Tax Incentive for the HOLDEN BLOCK.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Baird. Approved unanimously (6-0).

4. Permit Review Committee Report

Ernie Wong, Chariman of the Permit Review Committee, presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meetings of June 7, 2012 (see attached).

5. Other Business

Report on Permit Decisions for the Month of June 2012

Dijana Cuvalo presented the report of the staff to the Commission (see attached).

6. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

Motioned by Baird, seconded by Wong. Approved unanimously. (6-0)

John Baird, Secretary

PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE REPORT TO COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS July 12, 2012

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on June 7, 2012, at 1:50 p.m. The meeting was held at 121 N. LaSalle, Room 201-A.

Present: Ernest Wong (Chair)

John Baird

Mary Ann Smith

Staff: Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Historic Preservation Division, Bureau of

Planning and Zoning, Department of Housing and Economic Development

Dijana Cuvalo Cindy Roubik Beth Johnson Larry Shure

The following project was reviewed by the PRC:

1. **2121 W. Walton**

(Ukrainian Village District – 32nd Ward)

Proposal: Proposed rehabilitation of a single family residence including construction of

one new dormer on the east roof, extension of one existing dormer on the west roof, changing existing windows openings on secondary elevations, including installation of French doors and a Juliet balcony on the east, and construction of

a 1-story rear addition.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

1. As proposed, dormer siding shall be horizontal wood siding to match the size, type and profile of historic wood siding typically found in the district. Details of the proposed siding shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff as part of the permit application;

- 2. New windows visible from the public right-of-way shall be wood or cladwood windows, and shall retain or replicate any existing brick molds. Should no brick molds remain on the existing windows the applicant shall propose a brick mold typical for this type of building. Details of the proposed windows and brickmold shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff as part of the permit application; and,
- 3. Any future stairs and landing on the east elevation shall be as minimal as possible and descend toward the rear of the property.

2. **2018 W. Walton**

(Ukrainian Village District Extension – 32nd Ward)

Proposal:

Revised design of a previously reviewed project for a new 2-1/2 story masonry single-family home on a vacant mid-block lot: increased stoop height, increased size of basement windows, west-facing dormer relocated further from front façade, and new east-facing dormer.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. The proposed west- and east-facing wall dormers are approved as proposed with a set back from the front façade by 20', a slope of 4:12 for the shed roofs of the dormers, and with the top of the dormers 3'-2" below the top of the main roof. The fiber cement siding for the sides of the new dormers shall have a 4" lap with a smooth finish and shall be painted to match the color of the brick on the side facades or to match the color of the roofing;
- 2. The proposed face brick for the front façade (Yankee Hill, Old Fort, standard modular-sized) is not compatible and a new brick to be more uniform in red color, consistent with the front facades of the adjacent historic cottages, shall be submitted to Historic Preservation staff for review and approval. The brick for the sides and rear facades (Boral, Arlington Antique, standard modular-sized) is approved as submitted. Mortar samples, in colors to match the bricks, shall be submitted to Historic Preservation staff review and approval prior to order and installation; and,
- 3. The front stair, proposed to be 6'-7"-tall and constructed of concrete with limestone treads and risers shall be modified to a painted metal stair with closed risers and trellis on the sides.

The Committee approved the proposed side yard reductions, as depicted on the site plan, as necessary to meet the predominant house widths contributing to the district's character, pursuant to Title 17, Sec. 13-1003-G of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance.

3. **4940 S. Woodlawn**

Proposal:

(Kenwood District – 4th Ward)

Proposed relocation of the existing curb cut and driveway from the north side of the property to the south side of the property and alterations to the historic fence and balustrade.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. The width of the new driveway, proposed to be 10'-0" wide shall be reduced to 8'-11" wide from the historic fence to the curb cut to align with the new fence opening;
- 2. Details of the contractor's means and methods for dismantling, storing, and reconstructing the portion of the historic fence and gate as well as the curved balustrade shall be submitted with the permit plans; and,

3. The owner shall apply for any required permits from the Chicago Department of Transportation (CDOT) and address any landscape issues with the Bureau of Forestry regarding the proposed curb cut.

4. 1729 N. St. Michaels Court

(Old Town Triangle District – 43rd Ward)

Proposal: Proposed third-floor addition atop a two-story masonry non-contributing single-

family residence and other alterations.

Action: The Committee unanimously found that:

(A) The subject building at 1729 N. St. Michaels Court, a two-story masonry structure constructed sometime after 1950, in non-contributing to the character of the Old Town Triangle District;

- (B) The project meets the Commission's *Guidelines For Alterations to Historic Buildings and New Construction* and, therefore, will not have an adverse effect on the significant historical and architectural features of the landmark district and conditionally approved the project, subject to these conditions and Historic Preservation staff review and approval:
 - 1. As shown on submitted drawings by ASW Design PC, wood siding shall be installed on the west (front) elevation and fiber-cement siding on the remaining elevations. The fiber-cement siding shall have a smooth finish, and the lap exposure shall match the typical lap exposure of wood siding. Details of the proposed siding shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff as part of the permit application;
 - 2. Front entry door details and cornice details shall be included on the permit plans; and,
 - 3. The project as proposed would require a zoning adjustment and/or variation, and the Commission takes no position regarding any requested adjustment/variance relative to the zoning code requirements.

5. **2413-17 N. Orchard**

(Mid-North District – 43rd Ward)

Proposal: Proposed rehabilitation of two 2 ½-story buildings including new front porches,

garage additions, and other exterior and interior alterations.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

1. As proposed, window and door openings on the front façades of 2413 and 2417 N. Orchard shall match historic sizes and locations based on physical evidence on the siding and interior framing. Existing and proposed elevations showing dimensions of historic openings sizes shall be included on the permit plans;

- 2. Considering the extent of deterioration of the historic wood siding, the siding may be removed as proposed. New wood siding matching the existing wood siding in size, profile, lap and texture shall be installed on the front facades of both buildings and on the north elevation of 2417 N. Orchard. Fibercement siding may be used as a substitute cladding material on all other side and rear elevations. The fiber-cement siding shall have a smooth finish and otherwise match the existing wood siding in size, profile, and lap. Removal and replacement of siding shall occur in phases, elevation by elevation. Details and material samples of the existing and proposed siding shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff as part of the permit application;
- 3. A test sample of masonry paint removal and a sample of replacement masonry, should it be required, shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to start of work;
- 4. The following shall be submitted with permit plans:
 - a. Front entry door details
 - b. Window details
 - c. Porch details
 - d. Exterior trim details at windows, doors, brackets, etc.,
 - e. Garage door details; and,
- 5. The project as proposed would require zoning adjustments and/or variation, and the Commission takes no position regarding any requested adjustment/variance relative to the zoning code requirements.

Permit Review Activity

June, 2012 Report to the Commission on Chicago

Total:182

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
6/1/2012		2012-0757	600 W. Chicago	100443265	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House	27	Mechanical		Mechanical: Monthly maintenance for May 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/1/2012
6/1/2012		2012-0758	520 S. Michigan	100442985	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Miscellaneous		Change in contractor	6/1/2012
6/1/2012		2012-0759	1715 N. North Park	100443035	Old Town Triangle District	43	Mechanical		Electrical only: Provide a 22V electrical line from the basement to the 3rd flor apartment in conduit an dinstall an outlet for a 20A oven. No other work permitted.	6/1/2012
6/1/2012		2012-0760	350 E. Cermak	100443130	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Mechanical		Electrical wiring for tenant - interior only.	6/1/2012
5/25/2012	6/1/2012	2 2012-0761	664 N. Michigan	100440177	Farwell Building	42	Interior	7/9/2009	Interior: Interior buildout of retatil space as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 01 June 2012. No other work allowed.	6/1/2012
6/1/2012		2012-0762	200 E. Chicago	100443147	Chicago Water Tower District	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Erect stage and media rise for Lurie Childrens Hospital ribbon cutting event on 6/4/12. No other work allowed.	6/1/2012
6/1/2012		2012-0763	1060 W. Addision	100443404	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Mechanical: Monthly maintenance for June 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/1/2012
6/1/2012		2012-0764	17 N. State	100443392	Jewelers Row District	42	Interior		Interior: Interior alterations on 19th floor to exisiting classrooms for Ballet Chicago as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 6/1/12. No other work allowed.	6/1/2012
5/3/2012	5/31/2012	2 2012-0765	4921 S. Dorchester	100425598	Kenwood District	4	Exterior and Interi	or	Exterior and Interior: Interior renovation and rear wood deck replacement of 3-story SFR as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 06/01/12. Window retoration allowed on front façade and window replacement allowed on side elevations at rear and rear of propoert only. No other work allowed.	6/1/2012
6/4/2012		2012-0766	2823 N. Pine Grove	100443315	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change of electrical contractor for orignal permit #100421149. No change in scope.	6/4/2012
5/25/2012	6/4/2012	2 2012-0767	530 W. 18th	100440559	Schoenhofen Brewery	25	Exterior and Interi	or 3/6/2008	Interior and exterior: Alterations to existing 4-story building to an office, add a third floor mezzanine to be used as a janitor's room, add a roof deck, relocate roof top units due to the roof deck and adjust ductwork distribution; fireproof beams and columns as indicated, extend partial crawl space to a full basement. All work permit Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/4/12. No change to main facades or windows permitted. Revision to permit #100234440.	6/4/2012
6/4/2012		2012-0768	600 W. Chicago	100443516	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Electrical work: install power for workstations	6/4/2012
6/4/2012		2012-0769	848 N. Hermitage	100441181	East Village District	1	Exterior and Interi	ior	Interior and exterior: Interior renovations of an existing residential coach house per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/4/12 Work to include electrical, plumbing, mechanical and carpentry. No change to primary residence. Work includes removal of stair enclosure on east elevation.	6/4/2012

Tuesday, July 03, 2012

Page 1 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd Re	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Su	ummary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
6/4/2012	20	012-0770	2215 S. Michigan	100442172	Motor Row District	2	2 Sig	gn		Special event sign 125' x 20' facing north (side) elevation from May 29- June 7. Attachments of banner to be located within mortar joints. Mortar to be repaired once sign is removed.	6/4/2012
6/4/2012	20	012-0771	520 S. Michigan	100443256	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	2 Me	echanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for May 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/4/2012
6/4/2012	20	012-0772	111 N. Wabash	100443592	Jewelers Row District	42	2 Ext	derior		Exterior: West and East elevations, tuckpoint 2150 sf, repair/replace bricks and repair/replace 3,100 linear feet caulk. Any required brick replacment to match size, color, texture and appearance of historic brick. New mortar to match color, type, texture and joint profile of historic. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	6/4/2012
5/23/2012	6/4/2012 20	012-0773	910 S. Michigan	100434830	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	2 Sig	gn		Non-illuminated sign panel 16' x 53" to be mounted to non-historic storefront mullions as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/04/12.	6/4/2012
5/23/2012	6/4/2012 20	012-0774	910 S. Michigan	100438048	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	2 Sig	gn		Non-illuminated sign panel 16' x 53" to be mounted to non-historic storefront mullions as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/04/12.	6/4/2012
6/4/2012	20	012-0775	2132 S. Calumet	100442193	American Book Company Building	g 2	2 Sig	gn		Special event sign 38' x 32' facing south from May 29-June 7. Attachments of banner to be located within mortar joints. Mortar to be repaired once sign is removed.	6/4/2012
6/4/2012	20	012-0776	5550 N. Kenmore	100443662	Bryn Mawr Apartment Hotel	48	3 Ext	terior		West elevation - repair/replace 1000 bricks and 3000 SF of tuckpointing. Replacement brick to match existing in size, color, fexture and finish. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No work to the street elevations of the building and no window replacement to occur with this approval.	6/4/2012
6/4/2012	20	012-0777	111 N. State	100443607	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	2 Me	echanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for May 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/4/2012
6/4/2012	20	012-0778	111 N. State	100442920	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	2 Me	echanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for April 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/4/2012
6/5/2012	20	012-0779	53 W. Jackson	100443675	Monadnock Building	2	2 Me	echanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for June 2012	6/5/2012
6/5/2012	20	012-0780	135 S. LaSalle	100440263	Field Building	42	2 Inte	terior		Interiors only: Interior alteration of an existing 29th floor office space with plumbing per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/5/12. No other work permitted.	6/5/2012
6/5/2012	20	012-0781	141 W. Jackson	100443500	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	2 Me	echanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work permitted.	6/5/2012
6/5/2012	20	012-0782	55 E. Monroe	100443499	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	2 Me	echanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work permitted.	6/5/2012
6/5/2012	20	012-0783	400 N. Michigan	100443495	Wrigley Building	42	2 Me	echanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work permitted.	6/5/2012
6/6/2012	20	012-0784	1801 S. Prairie	100443908	Prairie Avenue District	2	2 Ext	terior		Inspect entire south wall and tuckpoint as necessary. Any grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. New mortar to match historic in color, joint profile, and strength/type. NO MASONRY REPLACEMENT OR WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	6/6/2012

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward		Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
6/6/2012		2012-0785	4122 S. Lake Park	100443680	Oakland District		4	Exterior		Replace existing rear porch with new open porch and install new 5'-tall iron fence as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/06/12. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	6/6/2012
6/6/2012		2012-0786	330 N. Wabash	100443924	IBM Building	4	12	Mechanical		Electrical wiring for installation of temperature control. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/6/2012
6/6/2012		2012-0787	1060 W. Addison	100441403	Wrigley Field	4	14	Miscellaneous		Temporary stage for concert on June 8th - to be dismantled June 9-10, 2012. NO DAMAGE OR ATTACHMENTS TO BRICK WALLS.	6/6/2012
6/6/2012		2012-0788	773-37 E. 75th	100443965	Chatham-Greater Grand Crossing		6	Interior		Interior drywall repair/replace - no exterior work allowed with this permit.	6/6/2012
6/6/2012		2012-0789	773-37 E. 75th	100443788	Chatham-Greater Grand Crossing		6	Mechanical		Electrical work: repair/replace receptacles and outlets - interior work only.	6/6/2012
6/6/2012		2012-0790	60 E. Monroe	100440344	Jewelers Row District	4	12	Interior		Interiors only: Interior remodeling of unit 7001. No other work permitted.	6/6/2012
6/6/2012		2012-0791	35 E. Wacker	100439956	35 E. Wacker Building	4	12	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations to 13th floor office space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/6/12. No other work permitted.	6/6/2012
6/6/2012		2012-0792	1260 N. Lake Shore	100408853	Seven Houses on LSD District	4	13	Exterior and Interio	or 9/1/2011	Revised scope of work from Review #2011-1377 to include reconstruction of chimneys and alteration of driveway slope as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/06/12 and to still include renovation (phase II) to existing residence including interior alterations, new garage door, driveway, curb cut, window and door replacement and rooftop alterations per Landmarks stamped plans dated 9/13/11. Any replacement masonry shall match historic in size, color, finish and profile. Samples of repalcement masonry shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to any work. Pointing mortar shall match historic in type, color and joint profile. Phase I work - foundation stabilization and interior demo - under a separate permit.	6/6/2012
6/6/2012		2012-0793	3818 N. Alta Vista	100444064	Alta Vista Terrace District	4	14	Exterior		New iron fence 6'-tall and 24 linear feet in rear yard only. NO CHANGE TO FRONT YARD OR FRONT FAÇADE ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT>	6/6/2012
6/7/2012		2012-0794	435 N. Michigan	100441919	Tribune Tower	4	12	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior and exterior: Alterations to first floor for a new restaurant per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/7/12. Exterior changes on non-designated (east) portion of building, not on landmarked tower portion. Includes removing existing windows and stone piers and replacing with operable storefronts on Pioneer court. No changes to landmark designated portions of building.	6/7/2012
6/7/2012		2012-0795	600 W. Chicago	100442812	Montgomery Ward	2	27	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations to 5th floor office space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/7/12. No other work permitted.	6/7/2012
6/7/2012		2012-0796	1640 N. Sedgwick	100444169	Old Town Triangle District	4	13	Exterior		Exterior: Replace dormer skylight and windows per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/7/12. All work same as exisiting.	6/7/2012
6/7/2012		2012-0797	4753 N. Broadway	100443959	Sheridan Trust and Savings Bank Building	4	18	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 4 scaffolds from 6/6/12 to 6/6/13. No other work permitted.	6/7/2012

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	d	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
6/7/2012		2012-0798	4753 N. Broadway	Environmental	Sheridan Trust and Savings Bank Building		48	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. No other work permitted.	6/7/2012
6/7/2012		2012-0799	2241 W. Walton	100444101	Ukrainian Village District Extension		32	Mechanical		Electrical only: 200 amp and service 4 meters. No other work permitted.	6/7/2012
6/8/2012		2012-0800	600 E. Grand	100444086	Navy Pier		42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Temporary lighting and power for the MecDonalds President's Awards event in the Grand Ballroom on 6/8 and 6/9/2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/8/2012
6/8/2012		2012-0801	520 N. Michigan	100436749	McGraw-Hill Building		42	Interior		Interior: Interior tenant renovation as per landmarks stamped plans dated 6/8/12. No window replacement or other work allowed.	6/8/2012
6/8/2012		2012-0802	350 E. Cermak	100444269	R.R. Donnelley Plant		2	Mechanical		Mechanical: Install one Liebert air-handling A/C unit in second floor data center ONLY. No window replacement or other work allowed.	6/8/2012
6/8/2012		2012-0803	81 E. Van Buren	100444035	Historic Michigan Boulevard District		42	Interior		Interior: Modernize four nine-stop passenger traction elevators ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/8/2012
6/8/2012		2012-0804	1444 N. Milwaukee	100440268	Milwaukee Avenue District		1	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alteration and buildout per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/8/12. No change to existing storefront. No signage permitted with this approval.	6/8/2012
6/8/2012		2012-0805	4820 S. Woodlawn	100444359	Kenwood District		4	Exterior		Exterior: Tuckpointing. New mortar to match existing mortar in color, composition, and joint profile. No window replacement or other work allowed.	6/8/2012
6/8/2012		2012-0806	2144 N. Hudson	100444342	Mid-North District		43	Exterior		Replace 6 windows with clad-wood double hung windows on bay window facing south as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/08/12. Replace roofing and add structural members as necessary to be sistered with existing structure. NO CHANGE TO BAY SIZE OR ROOF SHAPE ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT. NO WORK TO HUDSON FAÇADE.	6/8/2012
5/7/2012	6/8/2012	2 2012-0807	1112 N. Damen	100439559	Ukrainian Village District		32	Exterior		Exterior: Replace four front façade windows on the second floor per Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 6/8/12. Install caulking nad flashing. All work same as existing. No other work permitted with this approval.	6/8/2012
6/11/2012		2012-0808	2778 N. Milwaukee	100431183	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District		35	Exterior and Inter	rior	Conversion to residential use and exterior and interior alterations as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/11/12. Work includes removal of fire escape and abandoned sign metal work, replacement of glass block with new aluminum windows, graffitti removal, terra cotta repair/replacement with matching GFRC, new black granite sills along Milwaukee, salvaged terra cotta sills along Kimball, two new entrances and one new storefront, and new light fixtures per plans. Samples of GFRC, coatings, patching, mortar, storefront and light fixture finishes shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation. Historic Preservation Division to review test sample of graffiti removal prior to work occuring. NO SANBLASTING AND NO HIGH-PRESSURE CLEANING (above 400psi) ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	6/11/2012
6/11/2012		2012-0809	600 E. Grand	100444593	Navy Pier		42	Mechanical		Electrical: temporary lights and power for volleyball event	6/11/2012

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward		Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
6/12/2012		2012-0810	10764 S. Champlain	100441750	Pullman District		9	Exterior		Exterior: Revision to an existing permit #100434285 to remove and replace existing rear concrete stairs with new open wood stairs as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/12/12. No other work permitted.	6/12/2012
6/12/2012		2012-0811	4820 S. Woodlawn	Environmental	Kenwood District		4	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry units. No other work permitted with this approval.	6/12/2012
6/6/2012	6/12/2012	2012-0812	428 W. Arlington	100442333	Arlington and Roslyn Place District	2	43	Exterior and Interio	or	Exterior and interior alterations as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/12/12. Exterior work includes window replacement except for arched top sashes at upper floor and leaded transom at main floor window to remain, new roofing, new deck at rear per plans, and reconstruction of masonry side bay to match existing height, shape, and location. New brick to be common brick to match existing in size, color, and texture; new mortar to match historic mortar in color, joint profile, and type/strength. NO SANDBLASTING AND NO ENTRY DOOR REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	6/12/2012
6/13/2012		2012-0813	39 S. LaSalle	100443222	New York Life Building	2	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior tenant build-out of 15th floor renovation within an existing building per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/13/12. No other work permitted.	6/13/2012
6/13/2012		2012-0814	1524 N. Astor	Environmental	Astor Street District	2	43	Environmental		Dry griding only - grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. New mortar to match historic in color, joint profile, and type/strength. NO SANDBLASTING OR CHEMICAL CLEANING ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	6/13/2012
6/13/2012		2012-0815	600 W. Chicago	100433975	Montgomery Ward	2	27	Mechanical		Electrical wiring for offices	6/13/2012
6/13/2012		2012-0816	200 S. Michigan	100444806	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	4	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring for offices	6/13/2012
6/13/2012		2012-0817	2342 N. Geneva Terrace	100440536	Mid-North District	2	43	Exterior		Replace existing front entry stair as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/13/12. New stair to be have painted wood treads and risers, newel posts, and double-pipe railings as per plans. NO WINDOW OR DOOR REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	6/13/2012
6/13/2012		2012-0818	18 S. Wabash	100440789	Haskell-Barker-Atwater Buildings	2	42	Interior		Interiors only: New interior build-out in existing vacant retail space, incluiding architectural, mechanical, electrical and plumbing, including non-bearing interior partitions, new tenant restrooms, new lighiting and new mechanical distribution. No change to exterior or existing storefronts permitted with this approval.	6/13/2012
6/13/2012		2012-0819	600 E. Grand	100444828	Navy Pier	4	42	Mechanical		Temporary electrical work for event	6/13/2012
6/14/2012		2012-0820	435 N. Michigan	100444409	Tribune Tower	2	42	Interior		Interiors only: Renovation of existing office tenant suite on second floor for Tribune as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/14/12. No other work permitted.	6/14/2012
6/14/2012		2012-0821	330 N. Wabash	100441484	IBM Building	2	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations in existing office building for new corridor and elevator lobby on the 38th floor as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/14/12.	6/14/2012

Date rec'd Co	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
6/14/2012		2012-0822	410 S. Michigan	100441066	Fine Arts Building	2	Interior		Interiors only: Modifications to existing tenant space to accommodate new dance instruction tenant per Historic Presrevation stamped plans dated 6/14/12. No exterior work permitted.	6/14/2012
6/8/2012		2012-0823	11201 S. Cottage Grove	100376837	Pullman District	9	Interior		Interior: Repair/replace interior strutural members as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 6/13/2012. Building structural members shall be braced/supported during construction. No window replacement or other work allowed.	6/13/2012
6/14/2012		2012-0824	1 S. State	100441460	Carson Pirie Scott Building	32	Sign	3/3/2011	Illuminated sign for "Pret" 7' x 7' mounted to wall set back 8' from glass as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/14/12.	6/14/2012
6/14/2012		2012-0825	1 S. State	100438367	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Sign	3/3/2011	Non-illuminated silver leaf paint "City (bullseye logo)" 1'-8" x 6" on inside face of window as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/14/12.	6/14/2012
6/14/2012		2012-0826	1 S. State	100438370	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Sign	3/3/2011	Non-illuminated silver leaf paint "City (bullseye logo)" 1'-8" x 6" on inside face of window as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/14/12.	6/14/2012
6/14/2012		2012-0827	1 S. State	100438369	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Sign	3/3/2011	Non-illuminated silver leaf paint "City (bullseye logo)" 1'-8" x 6" on inside face of window as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/14/12.	6/14/2012
6/14/2012		2012-0828	1 S. State	100438368	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Sign	3/3/2011	Non-illuminated silver leaf paint "City (bullseye logo)" $1'-8" \times 6"$ on inside face of window as per Landmark stamped plans dated $06/14/12$.	6/14/2012
6/14/2012		2012-0829	1 S. State	100438348	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Sign	3/3/2011	Non-illuminated silver leaf paint "City (bullseye logo)" 1'-8" \times 6" on inside face of window as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/14/12.	6/14/2012
6/14/2012		2012-0830	1 S. State	100438349	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Sign	3/3/2011	Non-illuminated silver leaf paint "City (bullseye logo)" $1'-8" \times 6"$ on inside face of window as per Landmark stamped plans dated $06/14/12$.	6/14/2012
6/14/2012		2012-0831	1 S. State	100438350	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Sign	3/3/2011	Non-illuminated silver leaf paint "City (bullseye logo)" 1'-8" x 6" on inside face of window as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/14/12.	6/14/2012
6/14/2012		2012-0832	1 S. State	100438361	Carson Pirie Scott Building	42	Sign	3/3/2011	Non-illuminated silver leaf paint "City (bullseye logo)" 1'-8" x 6" on inside face of window as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/14/12.	6/14/2012
6/14/2012		2012-0833	600 E. Grand	100445093	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Temporary lighting and power for Jack Daniels/USO event on June 18 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/14/2012
3/15/2012		2012-0834	600 E. Grand	100445308	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Temporary lighting and power for USA fencing world cup event from 6/21 to 6/25/2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/15/2012
6/15/2012		2012-0835	3616 N. Avers	100445095	Villa District	30	Mechanical		Mechanical: New 200A, 1PH, 3W, 120/240V service with 1 meter socket and 200A panel installation ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/15/2012
6/15/2012		2012-0836	230 N. Michigan	100444502	Carbide & Carbon Building	42	Interior		Interior: Construct three full height partition walls and two low partition walls as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 06/15/12. No window repalcement or other work allowed.	6/15/2012

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
6/15/2012		2012-0837	1 N. State	100433076	Jewelers Row District	42	Interior		Interior: Interior alterations to basement and sub basement floor retail space as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 06/15/2012. No other work allowed.	6/15/2012
6/18/2012		2012-0838	325 N. LaSalle	100445240	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for June 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/18/2012
6/18/2012		2012-0839	330 N. Wabash	100445286	IBM Building	42	Miscellaneous		Tent: Erection starts 6/21/12 and ends 6/22/12. Reinstatement of permit 100397976 to erect 40' x 100' canpy for event June 21, 2012 for the John Buck Spring Fling	6/18/2012
6/18/2012		2012-0840	141 W. Jackson	100440332	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations in existing office building to the existing office space on the 7th floor foldable wall and new door at convenience stair as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/18/12. No other work permitted.	6/18/2012
6/18/2012		2012-0841	2545 W. Diversey	100445627	Vassar-Swiss Underwear Company Building	1	Miscellaneous		Electrical only: Change of electricl contractor. No other work permitted.	6/18/2012
6/18/2012		2012-0842	2545 W. Diversey	100445673	Vassar-Swiss Underwear Company Building	1	Miscellaneous		Revision to permit #100432391 to change GC to Reed Construction, HVAC to AT Mechanical and plumber to John's Plumbing. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/18/2012
6/19/2012		2012-0843	4815 S. Kenwood	100441959	Kenwood District	4	Interior		Interior renovation to kitchen, laundry room, and bathroom as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/19/12. Exterior work limited to 2 replacement cladwood double-hung windows on north (side) façade per plans.	6/19/2012
6/19/2012		2012-0844	1300 N. Astor	100445810	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Interiors only: Remodel bathroom and kitchen, including replacing drywall, flooring and plumbing fixtures. Electrical on separate permit. All work same as existing. No exterior work permitted with this approval.	6/19/2012
6/19/2012		2012-0845	445 N. Michigan	100445797	Tribune Tower	42	Mechanical		Electrical work on 9th floor	6/19/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0846	1633 N. Cleveland	100445517	Old Town Triangle District	43	Miscellaneous		Installation of 40' \times 120' tent from June 29, 2012 to July 1, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0847	50 W. Washington	100445176	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for April - June, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0848	141 W. Jackson	100445179	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for April - June, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0849	121 N. LaSalle	100445183	City Hall - County Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for April - June, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0850	35 E. Wacker	100445185	35 E. Wacker Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for April - June, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0851	333 N. Michigan	100445214	333 N. Michigan Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for April - June, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0852	209 S. LaSalle	100445392	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for April - June, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012

Date rec'd Co	orrec'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
6/20/2012		2012-0853	29 S. LaSalle	100445400	New York Life Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for April - June, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0854	600 E. Grand	100445408	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for April - June, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0855	125 S. State	100445411	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for April - June, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0856	53 W. Jackson	100445413	Monadnock Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for April - June, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0857	1060 W. Addison	100445167	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - temporary low voltage cables for telephones in 10 locations. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0858	47 W. Polk	100445166	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - low votage cables for telephones in 5 locations. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0859	431 S. Dearborn	100445992	Manhattan Building	2	Scaffold		Scaffolding from $6/19/12$ to $6/19/13$ only. No masonry or other work to occur with this approval.	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0860	600 E. Grand	100445881	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical work for temporary exhibit - interior work only	6/20/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0861	600 E. Grand	100445880	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical work for temporary exhibit - interior work only	6/20/2012
6/21/2012		2012-0862	81 E. Van Buren	100446178	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Exterior	4/5/2012	Exterior: South elevation west end penthouse per Historic Preservatin stamped exhibit dated 6/21/12. Repair/repalce 700 sq ft. of brick to match existing masonry color and texture. No other work permitted with this approval.	6/21/2012
6/21/2012		2012-0863	1633 N. Cleveland	100446177	Old Town Triangle District	43	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Erect temporary mobile stage for an event at St. Michael's from 6/29/12 to 7/1/12. No other work permitted.	6/21/2012
6/21/2012		2012-0864	200 S. Michigan	100446195	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	6/21/2012
6/20/2012		2012-0865	600 E. Grand	100446128	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Temporary lighting and power for event	6/20/2012
6/21/2012		2012-0866	600 E. Grand	100446144	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstatement of permit #100442639 to erect tent for July 11-15 event.	6/21/2012
6/21/2012		2012-0867	758 W. North	Environmental	Yondorf Block and Hall	43	Environmental		Environmental: Grinding ONLY. No chemical cleaning allowed. No window replacement or other work allowed.	6/21/2012
6/21/2012		2012-0868	445 N. Michigan	100446240	Tribune Tower	42	Mechanical		Install 65 data locations for 22nd floor	6/21/2012
6/21/2012		2012-0869	20 N. Wacker	100441045	Civic Opera House	42	Interior		Interior: Interior tenant space buildout on 20th floor as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 21 June 2012. No window replacement or other work allowed.	6/21/2012

Tuesday, July 03, 2012

Page 8 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
6/21/2012		2012-0870	1260 N. Lake Shore	100446218	Seven Houses on LSD District	42	Exterior and Inte	rior	New application number for same scope of work and approval conditions from 100408853 and Review Number 2012-0792: to include reconstruction of chimneys and alteration of driveway slope as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/06/12 and to still include renovation (phase II) to existing residence including interior alterations, new garage door, driveway, curbcut, window and door replacement and rooftop alterations per Landmark stamped plans dated 09/13/11. Any replacement masonry shall match historic in size, color, finish, and profile. Samples of replacement masonry shall be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to any work. Pointing mortar shall match historic in type, color, and joint profile. Phase 1 work - foundation stabilization and interior demo is under a separate permit.	6/21/2012
6/21/2012		2012-0871	445 N. Michigan	100446074	Tribune Tower	42	Mechanical		Monthly maintenance for June 2012	6/21/2012
6/21/2012		2012-0872	445 N. Michigan	100446073	Tribune Tower	42	Mechanical		Monthly maintenance for May 2012	6/21/2012
6/21/2012		2012-0873	445 N. Michigan	100446072	Tribune Tower	42	Mechanical		Monthly maintenance for April	6/21/2012
6/21/2012		2012-0874	445 N. Michigan	100446068	Tribune Tower	42	Mechanical		Monthly maintenance for March 2012	6/21/2012
6/21/2012		2012-0875	445 N. Michigan	100446067	Tribune Tower	42	Mechanical		Monthly maintenance for February 2012	6/21/2012
6/22/2012		2012-0876	1601 N. Milwaukee	100446039	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Interior		Interior: Install two new escalators and one hydraulic elevator as per permit 100395858 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/22/2012
6/22/2012		2012-0877	6854 S. Bennett	100446339	Jackson Park Highlands District	5	Mechanical		Mechanical: Upgrade existing low-voltage burglar alarm system ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/22/2012
6/22/2012		2012-0878	300 W. Adams	100446383	300 W. Adams St. Office Bldg	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change plumbing contractor ONLY. No work allowed with this permit.	6/22/2012
6/22/2012		2012-0879	11239 S. Champlain	100442118	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: Replace front porch as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 22 June 2012. No window or door replacement or other work allowed on the front façade.	6/22/2012
6/22/2012		2012-0880	330 N. Wabash	100446411	IBM Building	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change in plumbing contractor to Emcor Services for permit #100431557. No other work permitted.	6/22/2012
6/22/2012		2012-0881	6016 S. Ingleside	100445773	Laredo Taft Midway Studios	20	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - exit signs, battery lights and lifr safety devices. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/22/2012
6/22/2012		2012-0882	4659 S. Cottage Grove	100424656	Neighborhood Bank Buildings	4	Sign		Illuminated free-standing sign refacing per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/22/12	6/22/2012
6/22/2012		2012-0883	4659 S. Cottage Grove	100424651	Neighborhood Bank Buildings	4	Sign		Sign for "Urban Partnership Bank" 12' x 12' on east façade per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/22/12.	6/22/2012
6/22/2012		2012-0884	4659 S. Cottage Grove	100424657	Neighborhood Bank Buildings	4	Sign		Illuminated free-standing sign reface as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/22/12.	6/22/2012
6/22/2012		2012-0885	435 N. Michigan	100446512	Tribune Tower	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replace existing HVAC equipments and vents at northeast corner of complex. New equipment located on 9th floor portion of building (non-historic) and new vent at roof level. No other work permitted.	6/22/2012

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
6/22/2012		2012-0886	4659 S. Cottage Grove	100424649	Neighborhood Bank Buildings	4	Sign		Sign 12'x12' for "Urban Partnership Bank" on north façade as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/22/12.	6/22/2012
6/22/2012		2012-0887	4659 S. Cottage Grove	100424654	Neighborhood Bank Buildings	4	Sign		Reface projecting sign 4'-2" x 3'-1" for "Drive up teller - ATM" as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/22/12.	6/22/2012
6/25/2012		2012-0888	229 W. Eugenie	100441653	Old Town Triangle District	43	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations to existing single family residence first floor kitchen and dining room only as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/25/12. No window replacement permitted with this approval.	6/25/2012
6/25/2012		2012-0889	17 E. Monroe	100446530	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: FreshII 4 speakers 1 amplifier 1 music player 200 ft. jackets low voltage 18 awg wire. No other work.	6/25/2012
6/25/2012		2012-0890	8006 S. Cottage Grove	100446548	Chatham-Greater Grand Crossing	6	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - replace outlets, defective distribution equipment, remove exposed wires. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/25/2012
6/25/2012		2012-0891	747 E. 80th	100446557	Chatham-Greater Grand Crossing	6	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - replace broken outlets, repair exit and emergency lights. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/25/2012
6/25/2012		2012-0892	4840 S. Kimbark	100446580	Kenwood District	4	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - relocating conduit to interior. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/25/2012
6/25/2012		2012-0893	224 S. Michigan	100446616	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - CCTV and card access. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/25/2012
6/20/2012	6/25/2012	2 2012-0894	2152 W. Cortez	100445905	Ukrainian Village District	32	Exterior		Replace 4 windows with new double-hung windows to match existing on front façade and 4 window replacements on rear facade. NO OTHER WINDOW REPLACEMENT WORK ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	6/25/2012
6/25/2012		2012-0895	209 E. Lake Shore	100446671	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 26' swing stage from 6/26/12 to 6/26/13. No other work permitted.	6/25/2012
6/22/2012	6/25/2012	2 2012-0896	1027 W. Madison	100445589	Holden Block	2	Exterior	2/3/2011	Revision to permit #100391916 for changes to ground-floor storefront design and structure as unforseen conditions were uncovered on-site as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/25/12.	6/25/2012
6/25/2012		2012-0897	2319 W. Walton	100446722	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	Exterior		Exterior: Flat roof tear-off and replace. No no structural changes permitted. No other work permitted.	6/25/2012
6/26/2012		2012-0898	600 W. Chicago	100440504	Montgomery Ward	27	Interior		Interiors: Interior alterations to 6th floor office space as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/26/12.	6/26/2012
6/20/2012	6/26/2012	2 2012-0899	1636 N. North Park	100440805	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior and Interio	or	Exterior and interior rehabilitation per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/26/12 to include new front stair and railings with newel posts, new cladwood double-hung windows, and new basement door. Brick to be cleaned with hot water only, with pressure not to exceed 400 psi. New mortar to match historic in color, joint profile, and strength/type. Existing brick molds and main entry door to remain. New hvac units on roof to be setback from street parapets per plans.	6/26/2012

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
6/20/2012	6/26/2012 2012-0900	1638 N. North Park	100440808	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior and Inter	rior	Exterior and interior rehabilitation as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/26/12. Existing parge coating on front façade to be removed - contact Historic Preservation staff at 312-744-3038 for site visit prior to any other work on façade occuring. Any changes to proposed façade design, details, and materials shall match any physical evidence uncovered. Replacement of siding to occur façade-by-façade per plans. Exterior work also includes new front stair new clad-wood double-hung windows. Existing brick molds and historic entry doors to remain.	6/26/2012
6/26/2012	2012-0901	17 E. Monroe	100446589	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical	12/4/2008	Mechanical: Monthly maintenance for July 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/26/2012
6/26/2012	2012-0902	3154 S. Prairie	100446912	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	3	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change HVAC contractor to ADI's Heating and Cooling for permit #100429795.	6/26/2012
6/26/2012	2012-0903	141 W. Jackson	`00446725	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for May 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	6/26/2012
6/27/2012	2012-0904	619 W. Belden	100445490	Mid-North District	43	Interior		Interior work only to deconvert and existing 3-story from 3 units to 2 units as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/27/12. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT OR CHANGE TO FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	6/27/2012
6/27/2012	2012-0905	720-736 S. Dearborn	100441976	Printing House Row District	2	Interior		Interior tenant build out for commercial space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/27/12. NO EXTERIOR WORK OR CHANGES TO STOREFRONT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT. SIGNS TO BE PERMITTED SEPARATELY.	6/27/2012
6/27/2012	2012-0906	1042 N. Wood	Environmental	East Village District	1	Environmental		Dry grinding only - grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. New mortar to match historic in color, size, joint profile and strength/type. NO CHEMICAL CLEANING OR SANDBLASTING ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	6/27/2012
6/27/2012	2012-0907	55 E. Monroe	100447040	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Monthly electrical maintenance for June 2012	6/27/2012
6/27/2012	2012-0908	344 E. Balbo	100446581	Buckingham Fountain	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary tents for festival	6/27/2012
6/27/2012	2012-0909	4840 S. Kimbark	100447125	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: Repair and/or replace existing shingles, trim and soffits per submitted Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 6/27/12. All new work to match existing shapes, profiles, lap exposures, etc. Basement level windows visible from the public right-of-way to be repaired and restored. Basement windows on non-visible/ secondary elevations to be replaced. No other work permitted with this approval.	6/27/2012
6/27/2012	2012-0910	135 N. LaSalle	100442569	Field Building	42	Interior		Interior work to 23rd office space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/27/12. NO EXTERIOR WORK OR CHANGES TO WINDOWS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	6/27/2012
6/27/2012	2012-0911	330 N. Wabash	100436560	IBM Building	42	Interior		Interior work only: office buildout on 21st and 22nd floors as per Landmark stamped plans dated 06/27/12.	6/27/2012
6/28/2012	2012-0912	2907 N. Pine Grove	100447154	Surf-Pine Grove District	44	Exterior		Exterior: North elevation, remove/replace defective common brick masonry with same. New brick to match size, color, texture and appearance of existing. No window replacement or other work permitted.	6/28/2012

Tuesday, July 03, 2012

Page 11 of 13

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	!	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
6/28/2012		2012-0913	2134 W. Walton	100439080	Ukrainian Village District Extension		32	New Construction: Addition	:	New Construction: New two-story rear frame addition and new two-story rear open steel porch for a mid-block property per per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/28/12. No window replacement on the front façade. NO other work permitted.	6/28/2012
6/28/2012		2012-0914	150 E. Huron	100447066	Allerton Hotel		42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Furnish and install hoist cables on 2-passenger eleavtors pursuant to scope of work submitted by KONE Inc.	6/28/2012
6/28/2012		2012-0915	330 N. Wabash	100447339	IBM Building		42	Exterior	3/6/2008	Exterior: Remove and replace 24 column covers (lower 18") in existing plaza of an office building. Work to include fireproofing and flashing. Column bases to match existing column dimensions and profiles. Cladding to match color and finish of existing column cladding. All work per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 6/28/12. No other work permitted with this approval.	6/28/2012
6/28/2012		2012-0916	2600 N. Kedzie	100447363	Logan Square Boulevards District	:	35	Scaffold		Scaffold from 06/29/12 to 07/29/12	6/28/2012
6/28/2012		2012-0917	53 W. Jackson	100447334	Monadnock Building		2	Mechanical		Monthly electrical maintenance for July 2012	6/28/2012
6/28/2012		2012-0918	2600 N. Kedzie	100447358	Logan Square Boulevards District		35	Exterior		Tuckpoint 7,500 sf - grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. New mortar to match historic mortar in color, joint profile, and strength/type. NO MASONRY REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT>	6/28/2012
6/28/2012		2012-0919	2921 W. Logan	100447388	Logan Square Boulevards District		35	Exterior		Reroof flat roof - no structural work allowed and no change to masonry facades or windows.	6/28/2012
6/29/2012		2012-0920	122 S. Michigan	100447331	Historic Michigan Boulevard District		42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Low-voltage control wiring ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/29/2012
6/29/2012		2012-0921	209 S. LaSalle	100447578	Rookery Building		42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Maintenance for June 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/29/2012
6/29/2012		2012-0922	209 S. LaSalle	100477577	Rookery Building		42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Maintenance for May 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed	6/29/2012
6/29/2012		2012-0923	209 S. LaSalle	100477576	Rookery Building		42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Maintenance for April 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/29/2012
6/29/2012		2012-0924	210 S. Canal	100477575	Union Station		42	Mechanical		Mechancial: Maintenance for June 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/29/2012
6/29/2012		2012-0925	210 S. Canal	100447574	Union Station		42	Mechanical		Mechancial: Maintenance for May 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/29/2012
6/29/2012		2012-0926	210 S. Canal	1004475752	Union Station		42	Mechanical		Mechancial: Maintenance for April 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/29/2012
6/29/2012		2012-0927	24 W. Randolph	100477571	Oliver Building		42	Mechanical		Mechancial: Maintenance for April 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/29/2012
6/29/2012		2012-0928	24 W. Randolph	100447570	Oliver Building		42	Mechanical		Mechancial: Maintenance for May 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/29/2012
6/29/2012		2012-0929	24 W. Randolph	100447569	Oliver Building		42	Mechanical		Mechancial: Maintenance for June 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/29/2012

Date rec'd Correc'd 6/29/2012	<i>Rev #</i> 2012-0930	Address 230 N. Michigan	Permit # 100477568	Landmark/District Carbide & Carbon Building	<i>Ward</i> 42	Summary Mechanical	PRC Date	Approval Conditions Mechancial: Maintenance for June 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	<i>Approval</i> 6/29/2012
6/29/2012	2012-0931	230 N. Michigan	100447567	Carbide & Carbon Building	42	Mechanical		Mechancial: Maintenance for May 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/29/2012
6/29/2012	2012-0932	230 N. Michigan	100447566	Carbide & Carbon Building	42	Mechanical		Mechancial: Maintenance for April 2012 ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/29/2012
6/29/2012	2012-0933	330 N. Wabash	100439944	IBM Building	42	Interior	3/6/2008	Interior: Interior alterations to 32nd and 38th floors as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 29 June 2012. No window replacement or other work allowed.	6/29/2012
6/29/2012	2012-0934	820 S. Michigan	100447470	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Mechanical: CCTV for Columbia College ONLY. No other work allowed.	6/29/2012
6/7/2012	2012-0946	701 N. Michigan Ave.	100443716	Allerton Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical maintenance	6/7/2012
6/8/2012	2012-0947	224 S. Michigan	100440841	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Sign	5/3/2012	Signage: Refacing of an existing rooftop sign with Motorola sign 5'-9" in height and 69' in length to replace existing signage per submitted Historic Preservation stamped exhibits dated 6/8/12. New signage to be white neon to match previous sign color and illulmination levels. Should the metal structure require painting it should be a dark, non-reflective color.	6/8/2012
6/8/2012	2012-0948	5052 S. Ellis	100444365	Kenwood District	4	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change masonry contractor on permit 100357734 ONLY. No work allowed with this permit.	6/8/2012
6/12/2012	2012-0949	60 E. Monroe	100444474	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical work: install undercabinet lighting and light switches - interior	6/12/2012

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED:	182	
TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED	198	
REVIEWS PERFORMED SAME DAY:	195	98%
REVIEWS PERFORMED IN 1-DAY OR LESS	196	99%